Chevron David W. Macurdy Chevron North America

Factory HES Support Exploration and Production Company
Supervisor (A Chevron U.S.A. Inc. Division)

‘ Midcontinent BU 1400 Smith Street, Room 42116
Houston, TX 77002
Tel 713-372-3259
david.macurdy@chevron.com

RECEIVED

By OCD Dr Oberding at 1:27 pm, Feb 27, 2017

February 27, 2017

Tomas J. Oberding, PhD
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division

Environmental Bureau APPRO VED
1220 South St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, NM 87505

1RF-11 Registration Application Addendum / Salado Draw Section 13 Recycling Containment /
Lea County, NM (T26S, R32E, Section 13)

Dear Dr. Oberding,

Chevron U.S.A. Inc. (Chevron) respectfully requests approval of addendum to the previously-
approved C-147 registration application under Environmental Order 1RF-11. It was determined
that the original application incorrectly identified the type of fencing to be installed around the
perimeter of the recycling containment as an eight-foot chain link fence. The correct fence to be
installed is an eight-foot game fence.

Note that this type of game fence was an identified variance in a previous registration
application in Eddy County by Chevron approved by NMOCD District 2 under Environmental
Order 2RF-107.

Chevron appreciates your assistance in addressing this inaccuracy in the original application.
Please contact me with any questions or need for additional information about this addendum.

Sincerely,

Factory HES Support Supervisor
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